Curriculum Vitae

James Donaldson

Profile

I have considerable experience of managing various types of civil engineering projects including highway construction, tunnelling, bridge building, railway works and water treatment works. I am fully focussed on delivering projects safely, on time, within budget and to the highest possible standards with regard to quality. I have experience in delivering re measurable, D&B and PFI form of Contracts

I am a good team leader and motivator. In addition I am also a good communicator, who always leads by example and expects high standards from all members of the team.

Key Project Experience

May16 – Present Construction Director Crummock Scotland Ltd, Numerous medium size Civil Engineering Projects

Jan 14 – May 16 Construction Director, Implenia Construction, 220M 8km tunnel highway project in Stavanger, Norway

July 08 - Dec 13 Construction Manager, Bilfinger, 240M Edinburgh Tram Network Project

2006 -2008 Senior Project Manager, Morgan EST, 32M Dalkeith Bypass

2005 - 2006 Contracts Manager, Morgan EST Rosyth Spur Rd/Portlethen Interchange 10.3M

2002 – 2005 Construction Manager A92 Dundee – Arbroath Improvements PFI Project 53.5M

2000 – 2002 Tender/Construction Manager, Miller Civil Engineering/Morgan EST – Numerous medium sized Project in Scotland

1998 – 2000 Construction Manager, Border Structures – Management of numerous civil engineering projects throughout the UK

1986 – 1998 Site Agent/ Project Manager, Miller Civil Engineering – Numerous Projects in the UK including A1 Duelling Tranent to Haddington, M66 Outer Ring Road, M74 Lockerbie, M74 Ecclefechan, Garelochhead bypass, Coulport Access Road, A94 Northwaterbridge bypass, Numerous Railway bridge improvements and railway infrastructure projects

1978 – 1986 Site Engineer/Site Agent, Lehane Mackenzie and Shand Ltd, Numerous tunnelling and civil engineering projects throughout the UK

1974 – 1978 Trainee Site Engineer, Cruden Ltd, House Building including all civil infrastructure

James Donaldson

Qualifications

HNC Civil Engineering

NVQ Level 5 – Construction Site Manager

Site Manager 5 day Safety Training Scheme

CSCS Site Manager Card

Norwegian Concrete Works Competence UPK3

Level A1 A2 Norwegian Language certificate

Key Strengths

High regard to safety performance with the ability to instil my safety culture and expectations to others

The ability to engage with people at all levels from Board Room to site canteen

Identify innovative yet practical ways to solve problems or create new opportunities by early and open dialogue with all parties

Lead through example. Inspire and motivate others to achieve objectives

Possess technical, contractual and commercial knowledge to deliver within the construction industry

Interests and Hobbies

I am a family man who enjoys spending time with my wife, children and grandchildren. I am also a keen golfer and walker.

Contact Details

